



James Le Ball RIBA
Associate

James arrived in 2013 with a Masters in Architectural Design with a specialisation in International Regeneration and Development from Oxford Brookes University. Having previous experience in small bespoke residential projects and film set construction, James has since built his knowledge of larger mixed use urban scale projects.

James has a keen eye for design and has worked through all RIBA Stages on a variety of building typologies. The largest schemes have sat in a varied urban context and include a 135,000sqft HQ office in Slough and a 102 unit high end residential development in Westminster.

Sustainability has become a critical focus of James', he is a driver of the DAA Sustainability Focus Group. His projects are now focused on reusing and upgrading existing buildings where possible to deliver high quality architectural solutions. These include a 18,000sqft office building in Westminster, a 13storey tower in Bristol and a 100 bed hotel in Hammersmith.

James is an active DAA Next Gen Member and part of the senior management training programme at DAA. He is an active sports fan partaking in the DAA football, tag rugby and golf teams.

Qualifications

2016	RIBA Part III, PgDip
2013	RIBA Part II, MArchD
2009	RIBA Part I, BA Hons

Education

Westminster University
Oxford Brookes University
University of Brighton

Experience

2016 - Present	Darling Associates, London
2015 - 2016	University of Westminster (Part III)
2013 - 2016	Darling Associates, London (Part II)
2011 - 2013	Oxford Brookes University (Part II)
2009 - 2011	Hampson Williams, London (Part I)
2006 - 2009	University of Brighton

Portfolio

Office

- Station Square, Slough
- Dacre Street, Westminster
- R+ Building, Reading
- Tower House, Bristol
- Bridge House, Uxbridge

Residential

- Station Square, Slough
- College Road, Croydon
- Ashley House & Chadwick Street, Victoria

Interior

- Brewery Wharf, Twickenham
- Keybridge House, Vauxhall

Retail

- Ruscote Avenue, Banbury

Hotel

- Brook House, Hammersmith

Masterplan

- Golden Mile, Brentford